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Office of the Atrovuey General
Washington, D. 6.

August 4, 1964

nonorable Earl Warren

Chief Justice of the United States
The Supreme Court

Washington, D. C. 20543

Dear Mr. Chief Justice:

In response to your letter of June 11, 1964,
I would like to assure you that all information relating
in any way to the assassination of President John F.
Kernedy in the possession of the Department of Justice
has been referred to the President's Commission for
appropriate review and investigation.

As you know, I am personally not aware of the
detailed results of the extensive investigation in this
matter which has been conducted by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, I have, however, received periodi¢ reports
about the work of the Commission from you, Deputy Attorney
General Katzenbach and Mr. Willens of the Department of
Justice, who has worked with the Commission for the past
several months. Based on these reports, I am confident
that every effort is being made by. the President's
Commission to fulfill the objectives of Executive Order
No. 11130 by conducting a thorough investigation into
all the facts relating to the assassination.

In response to your specific inquiry, I would
iike to state definitely that I knoew of no credible
evigence to support the allegations that the assassination
of Presicent Kennedy was caused by a domestic or foreign
conspiracy. I have no suggestions to make at this time
regarding any additional irvestigation which should be
uncdertakern by the Commission prior te the publication of
its report. In the event that the members of the Commission
believe that I can contribute in any way to the investigation
5y appearing as a witness, I will be available to do so at
your convenience.

Sincerely,

A

Attorney Gengral

CommissioN ExHiBiT No. 3025

June 1i, 106h

Honorable Robert F. Kennedy

Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C, 20530

Dear General:

Throughout the course of the investigation eonducted by this
Commission, the Department of Justice has been most helpful in forvarding
information relevant to this Commlssion's inquiry.

The Commission is now In the process of 3 its >stiga-
tisn. Prior to the publication of its fcport, thccgr)rfm]n;ziﬁnlsu';gvi i:x’l
to be advised whether you are mware of any additional information relating
Eo the assassination of President John F. Kennedy which has not been sent
to the Commission. 1In view of the widely circulated allegations on this
subject, the Commission would like to be informed in particular whether
Yyou have any information suggesting that the assassination of President
l‘(ennedy vas caused by s domestic or forelgn conspiracy. HNeedless 4o smy.
if you have any suggestions to make regarding the inv;:stigatwn of these
:;]ii:té;:: :;e;?y other phase of the Commission's work. we stand ready

On behalf of the Comission I wish to thank you and your
representatives for the assistance you have provided te the Commission.

Gincerely,
SICNFD

Chairman
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